From: Kristin Pope <kristin@rthicksconsult.com>

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Cc: ‘Greg Boans'; 'Cindy Cottrell'; Randy Hicks; ‘Martin, Ed, EMNRD'
Subject: C-144 CLOSURE REPORT: Murchison - Jawbone State cuttings pit
Attachments: CompleteClosureReport_JawboneCuttingsPit.pdf

Mr. Griswold:

On behalf of Murchison Oil and Gas, please find the attached Closure Report/Final C-144 for the Jawbone
State temporary pit (Pit Permit #2-13-0034) which was closed using in-place burial.

We understand that NMOCD cannot formally release the site until re-vegetation is documented. When the
surface is restored to the Pit Rule requirements, we will provide the necessary documentation. We will also
continue to monitor the surface for erosional concerns and provide reports to OCD as outlined in the
engineered Post Closure Erosion Control Plan submitted with the application.

Thank you.

Kristin Pope
R.T. Hicks Consultants
Carlsbad Field Office

575.302.6755



